November 10, 2017

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, Ontario
MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2017-0087 — Union Gas Limited — 2018 Rates — Interrogatories from the Consumers Council of
Canada

The Consumers Council of Canada is an intervenor in the above-referenced proceeding. The Council has
the following interrogatory questions for Union Gas Limited (“Union”) regarding its application for
approval of its 2018 rates:

CCc-1

Does Union intend to use its 2018 approved rates as the basis for its rates beyond 2018? If not,
what will be the basis of rates going forward beyond 2018? If yes, will Union be proposing any
adjustments to the 2018 rates?

CCC-2

Ex. A/T1/p.9

Is the Panhandle Project in-service as of November 1, 2017? Please provide a schedule setting
out the full Panhandle Project forecast costs as set out in the EB-2016-0186 Decision and the
current actual costs of the Project.

CCcC-3

Ex. A/T1/p.9

Please explain, in detail, how the $14.574 million of net revenue requirement associated with
the Panhandle Project was derived.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Yours truly,
Julie E. Girvan

Julie E. Girvan

CC: Union Gas, Regulatory Affairs
All parties
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